STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES

OIL CONSERVATNSMERVASIONN 9 13

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY FOR

CANCELLATION OF A DRILLING PERMIT

AND APPROVAL OF A DRILLING PERMIT,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO CASENO. /34 7z

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE
Comes now KAISER-FRANCIS OIL COMPANY by and through its undersigned

attorneys, Miller Stratvert P.A., and hereby enters its appearance in the above cause.

MILLER STRATVERT P.A.

-
By: 1.) e &A/&
J. Scott Hall
Attorneys for Kaiser-Francis Oil Company
Post Office Box 1986
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1986
(505) 989-9614

Certificate of Mailing

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was faxed to counsel of
record on the 29™ day of April, 2005, as follows:

James Bruce, Esq. Gail MacQuelsten, Esq.

Post Office Box 1056 New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 ' 1220 South St. Francis Drive

(505) 982-2151/Facsimile Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

(505) 476-3462/Facsimile
Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
Post Office Box 2265
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 982-2047/Facsimile

T. wsvt:’&«l&

~J. Scott Hall
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Davidson, Florene

From: J. Scott Hall [shall@mstLAW.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 2:36 PM

To: David Brooks (E-mail); Gail MacQuesten (E-mail); Florene Davidson (E-mail)

Cc: Jim Bruce (E-mail); Tom Kellahin (E-mail)

Subject: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company For Cancellation of Two Dril ling Permits, etc.

Please be advised that I am entering my appearance in the above case on
behalf of KF Energy, L.L.C. and Kaiser-Francis 0il Company.

Thanks . C&Lfe— /3Y 7R

J. Scott Hall

Miller-Stratvert P. A.

P.O. Box 1986

150 Washington Avenue, Suite 300
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

(505) 989-9614
(505) 989-9857 fax

shallemstlaw.com
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